



# Ilyin Artyom

29 years, born on 1 September 1991

+375 (25) 7073984

[info@itilin.by](mailto:info@itilin.by)

Skype: artdrum25

<https://github.com/KupnoH>

Minsk, Belarus

Citizenship: Belarus

Ready to relocate, ready for business trips

English: Upper-intermediate

Main skills and technologies:

PHP, Drupal 7-8, Wordpress, Yii2, Javascript, jQuery, MySQL, git, CSS, HTML, Linux, phpstorm, ssh, AJAX

## Working experience

July 2020 — till now

### IsSoft solutions/Coherent solutions

#### Web developer

Developing sites and applications using JavaScript and related technologies (angular, vue js, nodejs), HTML and CSS. Working in team including international teams (UK, USA). Regular communications with clients, estimating and planning.

May 2016 — June 2020

### UNL solutions/Your dev team

#### Web developer

Web development using php and php-build cms, cmf and frameworks to maintain, support and build sites from scratch. Working in team(management and support) including international teams (UK, USA, Austria, Finland). Regular communications with clients, estimating and planning.

October 2015 — till now

### freelance

#### Web developer(remote)

Web development using php and php-build cms, cmf and frameworks to maintain, support and build sites from scratch. Managing team work on a daily basis, managing projects(communicating with clients, creating tickets for a team, planning and estimating). Searching for a clients to work with and maintaining relationship with current client.

August 2018 — August 2019

### QA forte

#### Course teacher(remote)

Developing course program for web development using CMS Wordpress (lectures, tests, homework)

Teaching groups, checking homework and tests, examination

#### Team lead(remote)

Mentoring, communicating with clients and developers, gathering workload and spent time information, managing team's tasks, creating and managing team private repositories, code review, estimation.

## OJSC Orsha Aircraft Repair Plant

Process department engineer

Technological support of helicopter maintenance, writing technical documentation

Technical documentation translator

Technological documentation and business correspondence translation to English. Translating financial documentation to russian.

## Projects(All projects provided by request)

<i>Project</i>	Digital river
<i>Project role</i>	Tech lead
<i>Project description</i>	Digital River allows its clients to create, modify and administrate web sites with all the necessary payment methods. Digital River also provides legal support for its clients, so that they do not need to worry about all the laws in the countries they provide their service to. Digital River takes this responsibility.
<i>Responsibilities</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Developing new functionality according to specifications (adding necessary markup and functionality fixes)</li> <li>• Communicating with client's dev team on a daily basis</li> <li>• Writing QA Forms to help QAs and client understand the accomplished task</li> <li>• Working with client's team to add new payment method KCP</li> <li>• Performing code review</li> <li>• Performing code refactoring</li> <li>• Bug fixing</li> </ul>
<i>Main technologies</i>	JavaScript, HTML/CSS, XSLT, XML, Java, AWS, WebStorm, bitbucket
<i>Project</i>	<a href="https://www.labonnevue.fr/">https://www.labonnevue.fr/</a>
<i>Project role</i>	Senior Developer
<i>Project description</i>	Labonnevue is a web-site with information and articles about health of vision. It also provides functionality to search for opticians and ophthalmologists in a certain area and book a visit.
<i>Responsibilities</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Managing and supporting development team</li> <li>• Developing solutions for client-specific requirements</li> <li>• Security and performance optimization</li> <li>• Adding of new functionality</li> <li>• Regular communication with clients and team</li> <li>• Accurate estimating and planning</li> <li>• Adding templates according to provided markup</li> <li>• Updating modules and Drupal core</li> <li>• Code review</li> <li>• Support</li> </ul>
<i>Main technologies</i>	Drupal 8, Apache Solr, Views, Search API, Acquia, Facet API,

	Memcache, Media, Paragraph, Drush, twig, composer, configuration management, CI/CD, Sonar Qube, PHP Code Sniffer
<i>Project</i>	http://addictinggames.com
<i>Project role</i>	Senior developer
<i>Project description</i>	Website, Adaptive, 20+ breakpoints, legacy code
<i>Responsibilities</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Backend – adding templates for custom content types, views, regions, blocks</li> <li>• Creating layouts for panels</li> <li>• Creating custom modules for different purposes (adding ajax links to perform deletion, adding custom block, creating layouts for panels)</li> <li>• Creating views with relationships and contextual filters</li> <li>• Extending site's functionality</li> <li>• Performing code review</li> <li>• Estimating and preparing Drupal 7 site for migrating into Drupal 8 headless.</li> <li>• Support</li> </ul>
<i>Main technologies</i>	Drupal 7, Views, panels, ctools, context, session api, recently read, better exposed filters, webform
<i>Project</i>	Internal CRM
<i>Project role</i>	Senior developer
<i>Project description</i>	Web platform aimed to improve HR processes for processing application requests and to improve sales management.
<i>Responsibilities</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Creation and adding new modules</li> <li>• Testing and implementing new functionality</li> <li>• Creating specification</li> <li>• Adding code linter into project</li> <li>• Performing code review</li> <li>• Mentoring</li> </ul>
<i>Main technologies</i>	Drupal 8, bootstrap, Apache Solr, PhpCodeSniffer, composer
<i>Project</i>	<a href="https://www.lexisactu.fr/">https://www.lexisactu.fr/</a>
<i>Project role</i>	Senior Developer
<i>Project description</i>	Lexis Actu is a news web-site. It provides functionality for accessing news depending on pricing plan.
<i>Responsibilities</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Managing and supporting development team</li> <li>• Developing SSO according to specifications</li> <li>• Security and performance optimization</li> <li>• Regular communication with clients and team</li> <li>• Accurate estimating and planning</li> <li>• Writing documentation</li> <li>• Support</li> </ul>
<i>Main technologies</i>	Drupal 8, Views, WAM SSO, Drush, session, cookies, services, configuration management, CI/CD, Sonar Qube, PHP Code Sniffer

---

## Education

---

Higher

2008 – 2014

Belarusian State Academy of Aviation, Engineer

## Additional information

---

About me

I believe that self development is the key to success, to make new friends and to have a quality time. I like my job well done, this is the reason I use code linters and advise everyone to use such thing. It improves codebase and allows other developers understand the code you wrote. Maybe I strive for perfection, though no one could ever achieve it(nice topic to discuss)

Strong English skills. Communication and business correspondence with clients and developers, English courses on last job.

My hobbies

In my free time I like to get new knowledge and currently I'm studying computer science course at edx.org.

I have one more passion – music. I like to listen to it, I like play it. I played drums for several years and bands and even have few songs recorded. Besides drums I like guitar, especially acoustic, because it allows you to create nice and pure sound,

Certificates

I don't think that certificate is something important, while you can do your job well. But I have some certificates not related to my current programming language. This is because learning platforms provide certificates when you finish the course.

Python basics: <https://stepik.org/cert/259256>